
• STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
RICK SCOTT 
Governor 

Ms. Etta LoPresti 
Ind Ian River County 
4224 43rd Avenue 
VeroBeach,FL 32967 

Dear Ms. LoPresti: 

January 27, 2017 

BRYAN W. KOON 
Dlrectx>r 

The Florida Division of Emergency Management (DEM) has completed its review of 
the Indian River County 2016/2017 Hazards Analyses updates. The evaluation indicates 
the analyses meet the criteria outlined in contract 17-CP-11-10-40-01-206. Please note 
that in order to fulfill all requirements of the contract, proof of distribution to the Local 
Emergency Planning Committee and proof of notification of the avallablllty of the Hazards 
Analyses Information to Section 302 facilltles/response agencies Is required to be 
submitted to DEM. 

In addition, a copy of the final approved HA files should be uploaded to the DEM 
Share point portal (SERT section under your district LEPC in the Indian River County 
folder) or you can mall a CD for the file with your invoice. 

If you have any questions or require addltlonal assistance, please contact me at 
(850) 413-9895. 

~~ 
Isabell Parker 
Contract Manager 
Bureau of Preparedness 
Technological Hazards Unit 
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